



# GABRIELA KNOP MARQUES

## FRONTEND ENGINEER

### PROFILE

A passionate Frontend Engineer, who has experience in fast work pace, communication cross-departments, a problem-solving mindset and dedicated to continuous learning and UX enhancement. Proven track record includes assuming ownership of entire web pages and features as an intern, as a freelancer, and volunteering as a Frontend teacher assistant. Experienced in translating designs into user-friendly components and implementing code solutions for static design creations.

### CONTACT ME

- +49 176-3659-5273
- knop.gm@gmail.com
- Berlin

### SKILLS

- Javascript
- Tailwind
- ReactJS
- CSS
- Typescript
- Jest

### EDUCATION

#### Full-Stack Web Developer

Career Foundry - Bootcamp  
2022 - 2023

#### Javascript Development

Freecodecamp Academy  
2021 - 2021

#### Epic React Fundamentals

Kent C. Dodds - Epic React Course  
2021 - 2021

### LANGUAGE

- English - Fluent
- Portuguese - Native
- German - B1

### EXPERIENCE

#### Intern Frontend Developer Rita Group, NY City

Jun 2024 - Present

- Engaged with the Design team, collaborate with the process of the new webpage design creation, by suggesting and describing development needs.
- Translate designs into user-friendly features and reusable components.

#### Intern Frontend Developer Smatched.io, Berlin

Jan 2024 - Aug 2024

- Assumed ownership of individual pages and their entire component features and functionalities.
- Applied Frontend knowledge with the use of code best practices and included CSSmodules, React Router, React truncate, Jest and React testing libraries as part of the solutions presented.

#### Frontend Developer - Freelancer Comtext, Brasil (fully-remote)

Sep 2024 - Sep 2024

- Translated an entire design system into reusable components and functional features for the company's rebranded landing page.
- Collaborated closely with the designer and CPO to ensure the successful launch of the webpage within a tight one-week schedule.
- Utilized React, Typescript, and Tailwind for development.

### ANOTHER LINKS

[PORTFOLIO](#) | [LINKEDIN](#) | [GITHUB](#)